
  

  

 
BOARD OF 

ADJUSTMENT 
AGENDA 

 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT                                               Virtual Zoom Meeting 
PUBLIC HEARING                       201 S. CORTEZ STREET 
THURSDAY, May 21, 2020                                         PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 
9:00 AM                       (928) 777-1207 
 
The following agenda will be considered by the BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT at its PUBLIC 
HEARING to be held at 9:00 AM on May 21, 2020 via Zoom Virtual Meeting.  Notice of this 
meeting is given pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes, Section 38-431.02. 
 
City of Prescott is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: City of Prescott Board of Adjustment  
Time: May 21st, 2020 9:00 AM Arizona 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84155671637 
 
Dial by your location 
1 346 248 7799 or 
1 669 900 6833  
 
Meeting ID: 841 5567 1637 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Housekeeping – Please keep your phone or PC 
microphone on mute unless you are speaking to minimize background 
noise. 

 
Please identify yourself each time you speak so that we can record your 
comments in the minutes and properly count motions and votes. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

 
I. ATTENDANCE 

      Members 
Stephen Silvernale Raymond Everett 
Mary Frederickson Tony Teeters, Chair 
Johnnie Forquer Jerry Kaufman 
Larry Meads, Vice Chair  

 
II. MINUTES  

Approve the minutes of the February 20, 2020 meeting. 
 

III. PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS 
 

1. CUP20-001, Request for a Conditional Use Permit for a Self Storage Facility. Land 
Development Code (LDC) Sections 4.7 and 9.3. Site Zoning: Business General (BG); 
Location: 1527 W Gurley Street Prescott, AZ 86305; APN: 111-08-038C; Applicant: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84155671637


 

                                           

Matthew Nebeker. Property Owners: Giuseppe Pasquale 2001 Trust UI & Joseph P 
D’Amore Trustee 

 
2. CUP20-002, Request for a Conditional Use Permit for a 24,000 square foot building for a 

new surgery center. Land Development Code (LDC) Sections 4.6.4.A and 9.3. Site 
Zoning: Neighborhood Oriented Business (NOB).; Location: 3128 Willow Creek Road 
Prescott, AZ 86301; APN: 106-20-423;  Applicant:  Stroh Architecture Inc.  

Property Owner: Hojat Askari 
 

 
3. V20-002, Variance to Article 2, Section 2.5.2.B. (Accessory Uses and 

Structures/General) of the Land Development Code (LDC) to allow an increase in the 
allowed total gross floor area off all accessory buildings of 1,878 square feet by 1,354 
square feet for a total of 3,323 square feet of accessory structures to allow for a new 
1,200 square foot storage building on a 1.52 acre parcel. Site Zoning: Single Family 25 
(SF-35); Location: 3303 Pleasant Valley Drive, Prescott, AZ 86305; APN 106-21-014Y; 
Applicant: Chris Robinson- Sentry Builders LLC. 

Property Owners: Gregory A & Donevon S Murrell  
 

 
IV. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

 
CERTIFICATION OF POSTING OF NOTICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the foregoing notice was duly posted at Prescott City Hall and on the 
City’s website on November______ at _______ in accordance with the statement filed with the City Clerk’s Office. 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Sarah Siep, City Clerk 
 

THE CITY OF PRESCOTT ENDEAVORS TO MAKE ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. 
With 72 hours advanced notice, special assistance can be provided for sight and/or hearing-impaired persons at this 
meeting. Reasonable accommodations will be made upon request for persons with disabilities or non-English speaking 
residents. Please call the City Clerk (928) 777-1272 to request an accommodation to participate in this public meeting. 
Prescott TDD number is (928) 445-6811. Additionally, free public relay service is available from Arizona Relay Service at 1-
800-367-8939 and more information at www.azrelay.org. 

http://www.azrelay.org/


  

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
BOARD OF 

ADJUSTMENT 
MINUTES 

  
 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT                                               COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
PUBLIC HEARING                       201 S. CORTEZ STREET 
THURSDAY, February 20th 2020                                      PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 
9:00 AM                       (928) 777-1207 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER – Chair Teeters called the meeting to order at 9:00am. 

 
I. ATTENDANCE 

Members   
Jerry Kaufman Ray Everett (Absent) 
Paddie Braden  Stephen Silvernale (Absent) 
Johnnie Forquer Tony Teeters, Chair 
Larry Meads, Vice Chair   

Staff 
Bryn Stotler, Community Development 
Director 

Tammy Dewitt, Community Planner 

George Worley, Planning Manager  
Kaylee Nunez, Recording Secretary  

Council 
Steve Sischka, Liaison  
 

II. MINUTES  
Approve the minutes of the December 19, 2019. 
 
Member Kaufman made a motion to approve the December 19, 2019 minutes.  The 
motion was seconded by Member Braden and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
 

III. PUBLIC HEARING ITEM 
 

V20-001: Variance to Article 3, Section 3.6.3. (Single Family-9/Minimum Setbacks) of the 
Land Development Code (LDC) to allow a reduction in the required 25’ front yard setback by 
22.5’, to allow for a front setback of 2.5’, to accommodate the construction of a detached 
carport. [Zoning: SF-9; Property Owner: Cat & Lance Moody; APN: 109-07-042B; .21 Acres]. 
Location: 414 Perry St. Prescott, AZ 86303. 
 
Community Planner Tammy Dewitt presented a site plan of the subject parcel and an aerial 
of the neighborhood. Ms. Dewitt explained that there are other structures along Perry Street 
that have had variances in order to encroach upon front setbacks. Ms. Dewitt also presented 
perspective photos of the site which delineated building hardships due to sloping topography 
and a sizable fire turnaround on the northeast side of the property.  
 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Vice Chair Meads asked for clarification as to why Perry Street is not maintained by the City. 
Ms. Dewitt explained that it is because it has not been developed to City standards and that 
the City cannot require it to be developed at this time [by residents]. 
 
Mr. Meads questioned the owner, Cat Moody, about whether the finishes of the proposed 
carport would complement the existing surroundings. Ms. Moody clarified that the carport 
would match the house and nearby fencing and that the metal roof would be ‘rusted’ in finish 
as to reduce glare. Neighbors Rulon Smith and Randa Ward presented a few concerns 
regarding the variance request. Ms. Ward and Mr. Smith are located to the North of the 
Moody’s property and believe the carport would increase the area’s fire hazard due to its 
close proximity to their property line and their garage (approximately 10’). They are opposed 
to the proposal as a result. 
 
Ms. Dewitt explained that the fire truck turnaround that was recently constructed meets 
code. She also explained that the proposal does not impact the right-of way nor the 10 foot 
minimum separation [between structures] required by fire code. Mr. Smith expressed 
additional concern that Perry Street needs extensive maintenance in order to meet the 20 
foot road width criteria for the Fire Department. Mr. Smith also believes that the current 
turnaround would likely ‘erode’ if they were to extinguish a fire with large quantities of water. 
Ms. Dewitt clarified that Moodys are not responsible for clearing debris on Perry Street and 
that their turnaround was built to meet fire code requirements. 
 
Ms. Moody clarified that her home was built and inspected to meet all fire codes. The 
Moodys also had vegetation management and fuels mitigation inspections performed. Ms. 
Moody explained how they made many homes nearby on Country Club Dr. safer by 
constructing the vehicle turnaround as well as extending utilities up the alley, to where there 
was no access to water for the Fire Department previously. Mr. Meads expressed that he 
has no concerns about fire safety and that the reviews for the building permit will cover any 
additional requirements. Chair Teeters clarified with Ms. Dewitt that there are no issues of 
ingress/egress for the Fire Department; she stated the home was finaled, indicating all code 
criteria were met. 
 

 
Member Meads made a motion to approve V20-001.  This motion was seconded by 
Member Kaufman.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 

IV. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Meeting adjourned at 9:28 am 
 
 
 

Kaylee Nunez, Recorder                       Tony Teeters, Chairman 






















































































